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V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Morris, Alexander .

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, Septembec 14, 2010 1:69 PM
To: FOlA-Central ;

Subject: DOE Headquarterg FOIA Request

- — i
Name.(.l.arry Danese \

organization: NeuCon Technology, LLC

Address:
», 5
P.O. Box 80653
Atlanta, GA 30366 COMMERcuLas ?00 072
Phone: 770-458-8534 , CH Rewgy,
& EP‘?ODU
FAX: None Cn,

Email: Danesefdicamcast (,g:gt

Record Description:

Attention: Ms. Ann Dunlap

('_f_hat email, or paper, correspondance that communicates the discussion, decisions, or
positions attendent to the unsolicited proposal titled: “Analysis and Evaluation of a Passive
Actinide Burner." More specifically, We seek to obtain copies of that correspondance sent
betwean Ms. Tappert and Mr. Ryan Bechtgl; and those emails originated by Ms. Tappert and sent
to Mr. Augustine and/or Ms. Lanau@

Please note that this is a revision to an original paper FOIA request dated 8/6/2010.
Preferred Form or Format: Any common Electronic format

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 1,000.60
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

5 /uJl






FOIA Request Certification
FOIA-HQ-2010-02076-F , Danese, NECTS 20100759
A thorough search was conducted for records/information responsive to this request.
Please check/complete where appropriate:

We have been unable to locate any documents responsive to this request. We found links to
responsive decuments and provided them to the FOIA office for the final letter.

It is recommended that the documents transmitted herewith be:
_X_ released in their entirety.
partially withheld for the reasons stated in the attachment.

withheld in their entirety for the reasons stated in the attachment.

NE Sensitivity checklist:

__X___ There are no sensitivities related to the attached information provided in response to the FOIA
request.

There are sensitivities related to the attached information provided in response to the FOIA request
(provided in separate package with explanation).

The following information is provided for an annual end-of-year FOIA report:

___4.5 search time (2 hrs x 34.18 = $568.36)
(2.5hrs x 31.28 = 78.20)
$146.56
Copies: 185 pages x .05 = $9.25
TOTAL $155.81

1 certify by signature that all responsive material has been brought to the attention of the NE FOIA

Coordinator.
m ﬂ’\ / '/ Z/ Jo

R. Shane Johnson, Chief Operating Officer Date
Office of Nuclear Energy

202475





